

Kristin Gavin FNP-C, RN, BSN, BS, CCRN

4023 Champion Road Naperville, IL 60564

630-788-5853 kristinmichellegavin@gmail.com

Profile

Accomplished nursing professional seeking to leverage extensive experience and recent NP certification to next phase of rewarding nursing career. Graduated from Saint Louis University with a Master of Nursing as a Family Nurse Practitioner in December 2018. Extensive experience as a registered nurse for 9 years. 675 hours of clinical rotations in the Chicagoland Area. Determined and eager learner.

Education

Saint Louis University – Masters of Science, Nursing- Family Nurse Practitioner, 2018
College GPA: 3.59/4.0

University Of Illinois Chicago Urbana Region — BSN, Nursing, 2009, Cum Laude
Honors, UIC Honors College GPA: 3.59/4.0

University of Illinois Urbana-Champaign - BS, Community Health, 2007, Focus in
Health Care Administration and Planning with High Honors GPA: 3.55/4.0

Clinical Experience

- 75 hours with Advocate Medical Group Walgreens Take Care Clinic
- 150 Hours in Family Practice with Edward-Elmhurst Medical Group
- 100 hours in Women’s Health with DuPage Medical Group
- 100 hours in Pediatrics with Millennium Pediatrics
- 25 hours in Cardiology with Advocate Health Midwest Heart Specialists
- 225 hours in Internal Medicine with DuPage Medical Group

Work Experience

**RN/BSN, Edward Hospital Cardiac/Neuro Intensive Care Unit, Naperville, IL
— Jan 2011 - Aug 2018**

Providing care to acutely and critically ill patients in a highly technical and ongoing monitoring environment; including the care of complex cardiac and neuro patients. Utilizing extensive medication protocols and therapies with the additional responsibilities for the emotional and psychosocial health of the patient, family and significant others.

**RN/BSN, Advocate Good Samaritan Hospital Cardiac Telemetry Unit,
Downers Grove, IL — August 2009 - Feb 2011**

Providing care for patients with life threatening conditions. Delivering care to patients utilizing the nursing process of assessment, planning, intervention, implementation and evaluation. Collaboration with other professional disciplines to ensure effective patient care delivery and achievement of desired outcomes. Effectively interacting with patients and significant others while maintaining the standard of professional nursing.

Student Nurse Internship/Patient Care Technician, Advocate Good Samaritan Hospital, Downers Grove, IL — Summer 2008- August 2009

Worked the summer during nursing school in a select program developed to prepare nurses to provide care in an acute care setting.

Student Nurse Technician Provena Covenant Medical Center, Champaign, IL — Spring 2008-Summer 2008

Gained experience in nursing skills at the bedside and utilization of the nursing process.

Pacemaker Technician Midwest Heart Specialists, Downers Grove, IL — 2006- Summer 2007

Provided care and monitoring to pacemaker and device patients in an outpatient clinic utilizing complex equipment on patients with rhythm disturbances and implanted pacemakers and devices.

Leadership and Honors

- Deans List for 3 Semesters, University of Illinois
- Graduated with High Honors from University of Illinois Urbana-Champaign
- UIC Honors College for all four Semesters
 - o Helped coordinate a Mission Trip to the Dominican Republic
 - o Developed a research proposal and presentation on prevention of Ventilator Associated Pneumonia
- Helped start Nursing Abroad at University of Illinois
- Certified Critical Care Registered Nurse
- ACLS/BLS Certified
- Member of Sigma Theta Tau
- Member of the IL Society of Advanced Practice Nursing